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Kelly, Jason P

From:
Sent:

Moloney, Dannye
Thursday, 26 August 2010 16:41
Kelly, Jason P
Lardner, Peter; O'Connor, John T; Pope, Jeff; Jones, Ken 
RE: Witness F contact

To:
Cc:
Subject:

Jason

Thanks for the briefing.

As per our discussions. The contact to date has been essential in support of ongoing access to the 
^inquiry including the security of the individuals involved.

Witness F i^not being tasked by Victoria Police but for security reasons you are acting as a message conduit 
between F You have been briefed as to the instructions of the CCP.

To ensure the ongoing management of this issue my approval is to be gained prior to any police initiated contact with 
Witness F.

Many thanks,

Please acknowledge .

ZDan/u/e jiafauiet/

Dannye Moloney | Assistant Commissioner | Crime Department | Victoria Police

email: dannye.moloney@police.vic.gov.au | web address: www.police.vic.gov.au
phone
address: 14/412 St Kilda Road. Melbourne, Vic 3004 | DX210094

From:
Sent:

Kelly, Jason P
Thursday, 26 August 2010 4:05 PM 
Moloney, Dannye 
FW: Witness F contact

To:
Subject:

Kelly, Jason P
Thursday, 26 August 2010 1:38 PM 
Roberts, Michael; Fryer, Douglas; De Francesco, David 
O'Connor, John T 
FW: Witness F contact

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Afternoon all,

Please be advised that I spoke to Witness F on Tuesday (24th August) about arranging fo
ications wit

(Operation
are done via Witness F. A meeting has been) m

arranged with| for the 10th of Sept.

Prior to contacting Witness F I obtained approval to contact F from inspector John O'CONNOR. John now has ihe 
responsibility of managing Witness F.

John O'CONNOR was ted: { 26th August) advised by Supt. Lcuuiio: that no tasking oi Witness F is to occoi as pari 
t the seulement of the writ issueo against Vic Pol. John G'CGNNGR was not aware of these instructions and was

•y

only advised today (thus the approval being granted to contactwitnessF). Aside from this I don't believe my contact is 
a tasking in the sense that Witness F is acting as a conduit toj^^^^H.

Forwarded for information. Supt. L.ardner will be briefing A/C Moloney regarding this contact.
l
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As per our discussions. The contact to date has been essential in support of ongoing access to the ••• ••• 
• inquiry including the security of the individuals involved. 

Witness F is not being tasked by Victoria Police but for security reasons you are acting as a message conduit 
between F. You have been briefed as to the instructions of the CCP. 

To ensure the ongoing management of this issue my approval is to be gained prior to any police initiated contact with 
Witness F. 

Many thanks , 

Please acknowledge . 

Dannye Moloney I Assistant Commissioner I Crime Department I Victoria Police 

email: dannye.moloney@police.vic .gov.au I web o.ddress: www.police.vic.gov.au 
phone :··~..-~~~-~-~~~--
addrGcs~: 14/412 St Kilda Road , Melbourne, Vic 30041 DX210094 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Afternoon all , 

Kelly, Jason P 
Thursday, 26 August 2010 4:05 PM 
Moloney, Dannye 
FW: Witness F contact 

Kelly, Jason P 
Thursday, 26 August 2010 1:38 PM 
Roberts, Michael; Fryer, Douglas; De Francesco, David 
O'Connor, John T 
FW: Witness F contact 

Please be advised that I s --) arranged 

Prior io contacting W itness F I obtained approval to contact F from Inspector John O'COIIJ 'OR. John now has the 
responsibility of managing Witness F. 

Johr O'CO 1 10R vras today (26th Auguvt) advised y Supt. Lardner hat no tc.sl,·n of WitnE-ss F is i occur aS part 
c,; ~he set~:.=; r, ·,E. r. t of •,:·,c, 'Mit issued C.9c.i;·,st Vic Pol. Jo:-.r-, O 'CC~~NOF\ Jvas r,c,t a\/val'b uf 'J ,esc. : r.s~ru.:-lio r.s c.;·,d .;.o.s 
only advised today (thus the approval being granted to contact witness F). Aside from this I don't believe my contact is 
a tasking in the sense that Witness F is acting as a conduit t~. 

Forvvarded for information . Supt. Lardner wil l be briefing A/C ~oloney regarding this contact. 

1 

VPL.0005.0060.0223_R1

VPL.0005.0060.0223_R1_P



T -iis its contents and er.y sifaciwenis are c-i rfic^rt-sl. f you have 'ec*!v*-:: Dvs ms I !n arret Masse nc.tffy •he Oftfcs of Chief Examiner by >.< 
$600 or vie err,ell or. C FFiCEC.riiErE:oAlhiN£?<5'ix,:;-o.v'c.:c.'.;u end 'J‘.er. delete fci--: er.e-. o you s'<= net J-.o intended recipieri you ere or eulhc 
infotmetton in any wav whatsoever end any use may be a breach of the provisions of J- s Usjor Crime (tnve&ig&tve Powers) A:t ZOO* end render y> 
for sn indictable offence.

3w

VPL.0005.0060.0224
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6E.C{J <:.r vi<. c.rr. ~il c.r, CFFiC EC !-.oEFE!~.hi;IIJE F< rfi'!:·(fCE.xic.·:·c·\'.<Lr ~·-c :.he.r. c'Ekle th·= .;.r,<; I. <i fC•l! ;;r10 •oc 1 J·,:. :r:cr.ce.>: r<:.e;i!=' ier,t )'C•U Ere r.c,l ~ L'J·,c 
i:·,;crrr;: Jcn •:1 eroy wey w•lC\~c Ev.;.r c.r•d any usE -n;:y be c. i;,reec:'' c,f :~-. ., vcv.~lc·r:: c.i u·" l.(cjc•r C:r;;r,;;, (IIi\ et::tig-Sc:r, & Fov.-sre) Asl ~(iO~ End re-r•d€r V• 
ior c.n :ncicto;bl& offer•c:s. 
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